Moriah Baptist Association

2020 Annual Session

November 5, 2020

6:30 p.m.

Hyde Park Baptist Church

1898 Flat Creek Road

Lancaster, SC 29720

You will be able to participate in one of three ways:
1. In person

2. Zoom (Details are listed below.)

3. Facebook Live (Go to Hyde Park Baptist Church’s page.)

From: Marty Haynes <marty@hfcbenefits.com>
Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 12:52 PM

To: Marty Haynes; judy_morich@comporium.net

Subject: Hyde Park Zoom Call

When: Thursday, November 5, 2020 6:30 PM-7:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern
Time (US & Canada).

Where:
https://usO2web.zoom.us/|/873439677822pwd=Wm1ETCs0ck?IK2R5dndk
aDVWWEIIZz09

Marty Haynes is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.


mailto:marty@hfcbenefits.com
mailto:judy_moriah@comporium.net
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87343967782?pwd=Wm1ETCs0ck9lK2R5dndkaDVwWFllZz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87343967782?pwd=Wm1ETCs0ck9lK2R5dndkaDVwWFllZz09

Join Zoom Meeting

https://usO2web.zoom.us/|/873439677822pwd=Wm1ETCs0ck?IK2R5dndk
aDVWWEFIIZz09

Meeting ID: 873 4396 7782
Passcode: 770891
One tap mobile
+16465588656,,873439677824#,,..,0#,,7708921# US (New York|
+13017158592,,87343967782#,,,.,,0#,,770821# US (Germantown)
Dial by your location

+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

+1 669 900 2128 US (San Jose)

+1 2532158782 US (Tacomaq)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
Meeting ID: 873 4396 7782
Passcode: 770891

Find your local number: hitps://usO2web.zoom.us/u/kefDmdoaek
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